



Dear ,

Gloucestershire Constabulary Freedom of Information request 2023.0240

On 24/02/2023 you sent an email constituting a request under the Freedom of Information Act asking the following:

Please provide the number of applications made under the requirement for Chief Officers (or former Chief Officers) to provide notification of their post-service employment within 12 months of them leaving the police service for each financial year (as designated from 1 April to 31 March) from 2018 to 2022 inclusive. Further guidance is available here: <https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fguidance%2Fchief-officers-post-service-employment&data=05%7C01%7CFreedom.Information%40gloucestershire.police.uk%7C5c27ecc9f03b488a400708db15b5b0d6%7Cd4936c562d8640769ba6ea6bfd965203%7C0%7C0%7C638127642321230328%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWlloiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzliLCJBTil6lk1haWwiLCJXVCi6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&data=C%2B1m3D6kp0ak3CLExaxwqwZYwJEy9gr3AxVOyu0Jy7Q%3D&reserved=0>

Where an application has been made, please provide the following information:

- Name of applicant
- Title of former Chief Officer role
- Date left/retired from the police service
- New appointment/employment (including when taken up)
- PCC/CC recommendation on proposed appointment

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 s1, I can confirm that Gloucestershire Constabulary holds some relevant information.

Section 17 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 requires Gloucestershire Constabulary, when refusing to provide information (because the information is exempt) to provide you the applicant with a notice which: (a) states the fact, (b) specifies the exemption in question and (c) states (if not otherwise apparent) why the exemption applies.

The following exemptions apply:

Section 21 – Information reasonably accessible by other means

The above exemption is absolute and class-based and therefore no Public Interest Test or Harm Test is required.

The information that you have requested is already reasonably accessible to you by other means and is therefore exempt by virtue of Section 21 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Gloucestershire Constabulary are required to make certain information available to the public as part of a publication scheme. Most of the information you have requested can be found on the Constabulary website [here](#).

I can confirm that the new appointment/employment is regarding Property Maintenance Services.

If you are not satisfied with this response or any actions taken in dealing with your request, you have the right to ask that we review your case under our internal procedure. Please note that a request for an internal review must be made within 20 working days of the response to your original request.

If you decide to request that such a review is undertaken and following this process you are still unsatisfied, you then have the right to direct your complaint to the Information Commissioner for consideration.

Yours sincerely,

Disclosure Officer
Gloucestershire Constabulary